

Thomas O. Forslund, Director

Governor Matthew H. Mead

Sent Via E-Mail to: bobbjo.drozd@missionhealthservices.org

June 1, 2017

Ref: LH-2017-0583

Bobbi Jo Drozd, Administrator
Mission at Castle Rock Rehabilitation Center
1445 Uinta Drive
Green River, WY 82935

IMPORTANT NOTICE – PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

Dear Ms. Drozd:

We want to congratulate Mission at Castle Rock Rehabilitation Center on the results of your recent revisit surveys. The facility was put back into compliance as of **March 6, 2017** for deficiencies written during the **January 20, 2017** health licensure survey. The facility was put back into compliance as of **March 20, 2017** for deficiencies written during the **January 19, 2017** life safety code licensure survey. We know this took a lot of effort and hard work by you and your staff to achieve.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office at 307-777-7123.

Sincerely,


for Laura Hudspeth, MSc, RD, LD
State Survey Agency Director
Healthcare Licensing and Surveys

LH/jp

Copies via E-Mail:
State Medicaid Agency